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Chris Bond

L N i N - ___________________________________J]
From: Mary Pappas

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2015 1:42 PM

To: Chris Bond

Cc: Janice Starr

Subject: Program Revisions

Hello Chris:

Dr Starr asked that | provide you with some expanded rationale for requesting the changes in the RN to BSN
program. We are asking for two courses to be added to the list of general education courses that the student can take.
1. We are adding MS Office as a choice for technology so the students have a choice between the CAPP 120 and
MS Office as there are semesters that CAPP 120 is not offered online.
2. We requested that COMX 115 be added to the communications requirement as this is an online course and the
RN to BSN is an online program. Sometimes the students take speech when in the ASN program, and this is fine,
however, sometimes they do not take the course so we needed an online speech (interpersonal
communications) course added to the choices.

I hope this rationale is sufficient. Please call me at 3748 if you need more or have questions. Thanks, mp.

& NORTHERN

Mary Pappas Ed.D, RN, CNE

Chair; RN to BSN Program/Professor of Nursing
MSU-Northern Department of Nursing

PO Box 7751

Havre MT 59501

406-265-3748
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Please provide a brief explanation & rationale for the proposed revision(s).
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Please provide in the space below a “before and after” picture of the program with the changes in the
program noted. Attach appropriate Course Revision Forms. Please indicate changes by shading the
appropriate cells.

PROPOSAL TITL
Current Program listed Proposed Program
in 14-15 Catalog for 15-16 Catalo
Course Course Gen-Ed | Degree
Prefix # Course Title Credits Prefix i Course Title Credits | Credits
WRIT 101 COLLEGE WRITING 1 3 WRIT 101 | COLLEGE WRITING 3
COMX | 111 INTRO TO PUBLIC SPEAKING 3 COMX | 111 | INTRO TO PUBLIC SPEAKING 3
STATS | 216 INTRO TO STATISTICS 3 COMX | 115 | INTRO INTERPERSONAL COM
BGEN 253 BUSINESS STATS STATS | 216 | INTRO TO STATISTICS 3
NATURAL SCIENCE COURSES 6 BGEN 253 | BUSINESS STATS
SOCIAL SCIENCE/HISTORY 6 NATURAL SCIENCE COURSES 0
PSYX 100 INTRODUCTION TO PSYCHOLOGY SOCIAL SCEINCE/HISTORY 6
OTHER SOC SCI OR HIST PSYX 100 | INTRODUCTION TO PSYCH
CULTURAL DIVERSITY 3 OTHER SOC SCI OR HIST
HUMANITIES/FINE ARTS 6 CULTURAL DIVERSITY 3
CAPP 120 INTRO TO COMPUTES HUMANITIES/FINE ARTS 6
NRSG 303 COMMUNITY HEALTH 5 CAPP 120 | INTRO TO COMPUTERS 3
NRSG 304 COMMUNITY LAB 1 151 | MS OFFICE
NRSG 321 THEORETICAL FOUNDATION 3 NRSG 303 | COMMUNITY HEALTH 5
NRSG 325 HEALTH ASSESSMENT 3 NRSG 304 | COMMUNITY HEALTH LAB |
NRSG 343 HIGH ACUITY NURSING 3 NRSG 321 | THEORETICAL FOUNDATION 3
NRSG 362 HEALTH EDUCTATION 3 NRSG 325 | HEALTH ASSESSMENT 3
NRSG 420 NURSING RESEARCH 3 NRSG 343 | HIGH ACUITY NURSING 3
NRSG 452 | CASE MANAGEMENT 3 NRSG 362 | HEALTH EDUCATION 3
NRSG 485 NURSING LEADERSHIP&MANAGE 5 NRSG | 420 | NURSING RESEARCH 3
NRSG 486 LEADERSHIP CLINICAL 1 NRSG 452 | CASE MANAGEMENT 3
NRSG 485 | NURSING LEADERSHIP & MAN 5
CHOOSE 1 ELECTIVE BELOW 3 NRSG 486 | NURSING LEAD CLINICAL 1
NRSG 305 NURSING ETHICS
NRSG 331 CULTURAL DIVERISTY HEALTH CHOOSE 1 ELECTIVE BELOW | 3
NRSG 338 GERONTOLOGICAL NURSING NRSG 305 | NURSING ETHICS
NRSG 350 END OF LIFE NRSG 331 | CULTURAL DIVERISTY HEALT
NRSG 352 COMP THEORIES & ALT HEALING NRSG 338 | GERONTOLOGICAL NURSING
NRSG 350 | END OF LIFE
NRSG 352 | COMP THEORIES & ALT HEAL
Total
| [ [Totl I 1 |

Additional instructional resources needed (including library materials, special equipment, and facilities).
Please note: approval does not indicate support for new faculty or additional resources.



